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From: no-reply@vrmailer3.com on behalf of cbecc-res
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 5:19 PM
To:
Subject: CBECC-Res 2013 Version 4 now available

 

 

Dear CBECC-Res user: 
 
Version 4 of the CBECC-Res 2013 compliance software is now available for download from 
the project website. New features include:  

 Improved compliance processing speed — almost twice as fast as Version 3c for 
typical projects 

 Dedicated boilers for hydronic space heating 
 Refrigerant charge test for ductless (mini-split) heat pumps 
 Notes for documention and notes to be printed on the CF1R 
 Insulated roof tile systems by Green Hybrid Roofing 
 Ducts located in specific attics 

 
Version 4 also corrects several software bugs and reporting errors primarily relating to: 

 Addition and Alteration modeling and HERS reporting issues 
 HERS reporting errors for mini-splits and for ductwork under certain conditions 
 Water heating assumptions for a ground source heat pumps 

 
Version 4 was approved by the Energy Commission this week. All permit applications 
made on or after August 1, 2015 must use CBECC-Res 2013 Version 4. 
 
If you need general help with the software, please check the CBECC-Res FAQs, Quick Start 
Guide and User Manual, which can all be downloaded from the project website. The Quick 
Start Guide and User Manual can also be accessed by clicking on the program’s Help menu. 
If you need additional technical assistance with the software, please email CBECC-Res 
Support at cbecc.res@gmail.com (if you send an .ribd file, please mention the CBECC-Res 
version number). 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Larry Froess, P.E., LEED AP 
Senior Mechanical Engineer 
California Energy Commission 
Building Standards Office 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Larry.Froess@energy.ca.gov  
 

 




